STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
November 6, 2018

Elizabeth Jamieson
Transcend Wireless

10 Industrial Avenue, Suite 3

Mahwah, NJ 07430

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-161-181105 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 160 Deer Run Road, Wilton, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Jamieson:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 7, 2018
submitted in response to the Council’s November 6, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Robidoux, Evan

From: ejamieson@transcendwireless.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-T-MOBILE-161-181105-DeerRunRd-Wilton
Attachments: CT11346C Cover Letter 11072018.pdf

Hello Evan

| have attached a new cover letter correcting the typo. Please let me know if there anything else you need — do you need
new originals mailed out to the Council or anything else?
Thank you!

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Jamieson

Real Estate Specialist

Transcend Wireless

10 Industrial Ave, Ste 3

Mahwah, NJ 07430

(M) 860-605-7808
EJamieson@TranscendWireless.com

Franseornd Wirelegs

From: Robidoux, Evan

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 8:37 AM

To: 'EJamieson@TranscendWireless.com'

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-T-MOBILE-161-181105-DeerRunRd-Wilton

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051



10 INDUSTRIAL AVENUE,
SUITE 3
MAHWAH, NJ 07430

Tra nscen d Wi re less PHONE: 201.684.0055

FAX:  201.684.0066

October 18, 2018

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Notice of Exempt Modification
160 Deer Run Road, Wilton, CT
Latitude: 41.24131944
Longitude: -73.46988056

Dear Ms. Bachman,

T-Mobile currently maintains antennas at the 120’ level of the existing 120’Monople at 160 Deer
Run Road, Wilton, CT. The tower is owned by SBA and the property is owned by Westport
Broadcasting Co. T-Mobile now intends to install one (1) 25kW backup generator within it’s leased
space in SBA’s compound.

This facility was approved by Docket 03084 by the Siting Council August 31, 2006, with no record
of conditions that would restrict exempt modifications. Therefore, this modification complies with
the aforementioned approval.

Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies 16-
505-73, for construction that constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. 16-50j-
72(b)(2). In accordance with R.C.S.A. 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to First
Selectwoman Lynne Vanderslice of Wilton, as well as the tower and property owner.

The planned modifications to the facility fall squarely within those activities explicitly provided for
in R.C.S.A. 16-50j-72(b)(2).

1. The proposed modification will not result in an increase in the height of the existing structure
2. The proposed modifications will not require the extension of the site boundary.

3. The proposed modifications will not increase noise levels at the facility by six decibels or more,
or to levels that exceed state and local criteria.

4. The operation of the replacement antennas will not increase radio frequency emissions at the
facility to a level at or above the Federal Communications Commission safety standard.

5. The proposed modification will not cause a change or alteration in the physical or environmental
characteristics of the site.



6. The existing structure and its foundation can support the proposed loading.

For the foregoing reasons, T-Mobile respectfully submits that the proposed modifications to the
above-referenced telecommunications facility constitute an exempt modification under R.C.S.A.
16-50j-72(b)(2).

Sincerely,

Llzabeth Jamieson

Elizabeth Jamieson

Transcend Wireless

10 Industrial Ave., Suite 3

Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
860-605-7808
EJamieson@TranscendWireless.com

cc:

Lynne Vanderslice- as elected official
Robert Nerney - AICP

SBA - Tower Owner

Westport Broadcasting Co. - Landlord



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

November 6, 2018

Elizabeth Jamieson
Transcend Wireless
10 Industrial Avenue, Suite 3
Mahwah, NJ 07430

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-161-181105 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 160 Deer Run Road, Wilton, CT

Dear Ms. Jamieson:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on November 5, 2018.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the
above request for exempt modification. The cover letter states that the request is for a 15kW diesel fueled
generator. However the Site Plans indicate a 25kW diesel fueled generator. The above referenced request for
exempt modification contains conflicting information.

Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that
Transcend Wireless provide clarification on the conflicting information highlighted on or before December 7,
2018. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an
extension of time prior to December 7, 2018.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

Yol —

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FOC/IN

c¢:  The Honorable Lynne Vanderslice, First Selectman, Town of Wilton
Robert Nerney, AICP, Director of Planning a&&and Use Management, Town of Wilton
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